Jeane Salifu

Columbia, MD janidex@yahoo.com 612-275-5722

Experienced and well-qualified ER Nurse who provides comprehensive emergency medical support and care to patients who visit the emergency department. Also an experienced behavioral and detox nurse. Excels at managing health care needs within crisis situations that need immediate attention.

Work Experience

ER Nurse

Doctors Community Hospital June 2018 to Present

- * Assess, plan, implement, evaluate, and document nursing care delivered to patients.
- * Establish nursing diagnoses and carry out the treatment plan for each patient.
- * Collaborate and assist other team members to provide quality patient care.
- * Patient and family teaching about diagnosis, treatment plan, medication, and discharge instructions.
- * Initial IV line and provide treatment per doctors' order.

Registered Nurse

Hope House Treatment Center - Laurel, MD April 2016 to March 2020

- * Ensure efficacy of treatments through monitoring of treatment regimens.
- * Conduct OOWS and CIWA assessment, monitoring and communicate observations and findings with physicians and
- * other members of the treatment team.
- * Conduct nightly chart audits and administered medication per treatment protocol
- * Administer Detox and Psychiatric medications per treatment protocol.
- * Monitor for seizures and adverse effects.
- * Conduct Groups to promote restoration of health, client and family education and serves as a client advocate.
- * Maintain medical charting using Credible software.
- * Coordinate emergency medical care for medical and psychiatric emergencies.
- * Comply with all program policies and procedures, as well as all state and accreditation standards.
- * Provide patient education about detox procedures.
- * Monitor and manage withdrawal symptoms, mood, ability to interact with others, and level of motivation for change.

ER Nurse

Fort Washington Medical Center February 2018 to June 2018

- * Assessed patients' condition and report any changes in patients' condition to the doctor.
- * Triaged and assigned ESI to patient.
- * Evaluated and documented patients' response to treatment.

- * Maintained confidentially
- * Ensured that patients' charts are updated per hospital's policy.
- * Coordinated with other team members to manage patients' care.

Emergency Department Registered Nurse

Providence Hospital - Washington, DC June 2016 to February 2018

- * Establish and prioritize medical procedures and need for additional assistance.
- * Work in multidisciplinary team providing emergency care and treatment to patients.
- * Perform patient assessment and nursing diagnosis.
- * Manage the planning and implementation of interventions.
- * Manage the planning and implementation of interventions.
- * Administer and manage IV drug therapy.
- * Work with a variety of monitoring equipment.
- * Assist with critical care procedures.
- * Records all care information concisely, accurately and completely, in a timely manner, in the appropriate format and on the appropriate forms.
- * Manage patient care under contact, droplet, and airborne isolation precautions.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Chamberlain University - Downers Grove, IL

Associate of Science in Nursing

Prince Georges' Community College - Largo, MD

Nursing Licenses

RN

State: MD

Skills

- Communicate effectively Strong clinical judgment
- Work well independently Adept at prioritizing/managing deadlines
- Team player Thorough physical assessments
- · Work in fast paced environment
- · Good time management skill.
- Detailed oriented.
- BLS and ACLS certified.
- Computer skills
- Cerner and Meditech
- Microsoft Word

- Excel
- Power Point
- Triage
- Hospital Experience
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs
- Medical Records

Certifications and Licenses

ACLS Certification

BLS Certification

PALS Certification

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

ACLS Certification